Chris Bray

2826 Pedigo Place Thompsons Station, TN 37179 (615) 969 - 1733 chrisbray@toursupportservices.com

AREAS OF EXPERIENCE

Audio Engineering
FOH Mixing
Monitor Mixing
RF Spectrum Management

Tour Management Production Management Backline Technician Commercial Truck Driver

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

I am a motivated professional technician with knowledge of all facets of entertainment production.

My qualifications include experience gained as a **touring audio engineer**, operating the FOH sound or monitor systems (both in-ear and wedges) for many notable national touring acts. In addition, I have RF experience in the spectrum management of wireless microphones and IEM systems. I have also held the position of **production manager** on a large number of domestic and international concert tours over the years.

My general management background is built upon experience gained from holding the position of **tour manager**. I have carried out management responsibilities including: collection of and maintaining tour finances, arranging tour transportation and accommodations, contracting tour personnel and equipment, advancing tour dates, and fulfilling international carnet and border crossing procedures.

I am a qualified **backline technician**, and specialize in touring keyboard systems. The position requires a working knowledge of the MIDI configuration as well as operation of microprocessor based instruments.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

03/2005 - PRESENT Tou	ır Support Services, LLC
------------------------------	--------------------------

2826 Pedigo Place

Thompsons Station, TN 37179

Managing Partner / Operations Manager

07/1988 - 10/2018 1450+ Shows **John Kay & Steppenwolf**

20 Countries Dresden Productions, LLC

2500 Murfreesboro RD Suite 205

Nashville, TN 37217

Tour / Production Manager / Audio Engineer

04/1986 - 04/1988 125 Shows **Long John Baldry Band**

1421 Maple Street

Vancouver, B.C. Canada V6J3S1 Tour Manager / Audio Engineer

EDUCATION

09/1981 – 06/1985 Areas of Concentration: Western Washington University

Audio Engineering / Physics Bellingham, WA 98225

ADDITIONAL PERSONAL INFORMATION

Valid United States Passport Valid TN "Class B" Commercial Driver License